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Ms. R. M. Seibert
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 15393

P.O. Box 55819

Boston, MA 02205-5819

Reference: F-2015-00788
Dear Ms. Seibert;

This is a final response to your 9 January 2015 Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) request, received in the office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator on
9 January 2015, for (1) copies of 19 documents as posted on the CREST system at the
National Archives and Records Administration, and (2) for “all documents on, about or
mentioning ‘Scientology’ that were automatically declassified for the CREST 25-Year
Archive after 2013-01-08 that have not yet been incorporated into the document index by
the web-based ‘Finding Aid’ search tool.”

With respect to Item 1 of your request, we conducted a search and located the 19
documents you requested, consisting of 40 pages. Please be advised that these documents
were released as part of another release program.

With respect to Item 2 of your request, we have determined that our record systems
are not configured in a way that would allow us to perform a search reasonably calculated
to lead to responsive records without an unreasonable effort. The FOIA does not require
federal agencies to perform research, create records or conduct unreasonable searches
through a body of material to see if any of it is related to a particular request. Therefore,
we must decline to process your request.

Sincerely,

I 6

John Giuffrida
Acting Information and Privacy Coordinator
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